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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Mitchell, Micheala
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: DTR-32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC.

Barbara, 
 
Would you mind adding this correspondence to the record?  Thank you. 
 
Micheala 
 
From: Jessica Mommens [mailto:jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org]  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:31 AM 
To: Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

 
Hi Micheala, 
 
1. Psychiatric Outpatient Clinic for Adults 
2. 18+ 
 
 
 
 
On Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 4:00 PM, Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> wrote: 

Hi Jessica, 

  

I have two more questions: 

  

What DPH license are you specifically seeking? 

  

What is the age range for the services that you intend to provide? 

  

Thanks, 
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Micheala L. Mitchell 

Staff Attorney, PHHO/OHCA 

Connecticut Department of Public Health 

410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13‐HCA, Hartford, CT 06134 

Phone:  (860) 418‐7055 

Email:  micheala.mitchell@ct.gov 

     

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is 
intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named as recipients in the message. If you are not an intended recipient of 
the message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer. Do not deliver, distribute, or copy 
this message, and do not disclose its contents or take action in reliance on the information it contains. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Jessica Mommens [mailto:jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 12:51 PM 
To: Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> 
Subject: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

  

Good afternoon Micheala, 

  

Please see attached requested information and let us know if you need anything else. 

  

Thank you,  
 

  

--  
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Jessica Mommens 

Operations Supervisor 

Integrated Wellness Group 

203-387-9400 Ext: 303 

  

 
 
 
 
--  
Jessica Mommens 
Operations Supervisor 
Integrated Wellness Group 
203-387-9400 Ext: 303 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Mitchell, Micheala
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: DTR-32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. (2)
Attachments: Licenses.pdf; DPH Petition.docx

Barbara, 
 
Would you mind adding this correspondence to the record?  Thank you. 
 
Micheala 
 
 
From: Jessica Mommens [mailto:jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 12:51 PM 
To: Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> 
Subject: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

 
Good afternoon Micheala, 
 
Please see attached requested information and let us know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you,  
 
 
--  
Jessica Mommens 
Operations Supervisor 
Integrated Wellness Group 
203-387-9400 Ext: 303 

  











 

 

 

Director of the Office of Health Care Access 

410 Capitol Ave 

MS#13HCA 

PO Box 340308 

Hartford, CT 06134-0308 

 

 

Attached are copies of individual licenses held by the Petitioner 

Types of services currently provided are: 

 Outpatient Mental Health services; Individual, Family, couples and group therapy. 

 Screening, assessment and diagnosis including risk assessment  

 Targeted Case management  

 Emergency crisis intervention and crisis stabilization  

 Patient centered treatment planning  

 Peer support, counseling services and family supports  

Once the new project is initiated the services that are being proposed to be provided are: 

 Increased capacity of Psychiatric assessments 

 More specialized Therapeutic Interventions: for example 

o Autism 

o Urban Trauma 

o Depression 

o Anxiety  

 Roll out brief short-term therapy model  
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Mitchell, Micheala
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:39 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: FW: DTR-32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. (3)

Barbara, 
 
Would you mind adding this correspondence to the record?  Thank you. 
 
Micheala 
 
 
From: Jessica Mommens [mailto:jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:47 PM 
To: Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: FW: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

 
Hi Micheala, 
 
Thank you for reaching out, I am waiting on a specific confirmation about some changes from our Directors. 
I should have something together by Monday  
 
On Tue, Mar 28, 2017 at 4:24 PM, Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> wrote: 

Hi Jessica, 

  

Just wanted to follow up with you again to see if you need assistance.  Please let me know.  Micheala 

From: Mitchell, Micheala  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 10:56 AM 
To: 'Jessica Mommens' <jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org> 
Subject: FW: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

  

Hi Jessica, 

  

I write to follow up on the status of your responses.  Please let me know if you have any clarifying questions or need 
assistance.   

  

Thanks, 
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Micheala 

  

From: Mitchell, Micheala  
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 7:25 AM 
To: 'Jessica Mommens' <jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org> 
Cc: Kyisha Velazquez <kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org> 
Subject: RE: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

  

Hi Jessica, 

  

It is fine to submit the requested information electronically.  Please feel free to email me with further questions. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Micheala 

  

From: Jessica Mommens [mailto:jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:26 PM 
To: Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> 
Cc: Kyisha Velazquez <kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org> 
Subject: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

  

Hi Micheala,  

  

I am working with Kyisha Velazquez to pull together some of the data you have requested. I just wanted to 
reach out to you to ask if it is acceptable to submit this information via email or would you need it to be 
mailed? 

  

Thank you,  
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--  

Jessica Mommens 

Operations Supervisor 

Integrated Wellness Group 

203-387-9400 Ext: 303 

  

 
 
 
 
--  
Jessica Mommens 
Operations Supervisor 
Integrated Wellness Group 
203-387-9400 Ext: 303 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Mitchell, Micheala
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:39 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: DTR-32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. (4)

Barbara, 
 
Would you mind adding this correspondence to the record?  Thank you. 
 
Micheala 
 
 
From: Jessica Mommens [mailto:jmommens@integratedwellnessgroup.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:26 PM 
To: Mitchell, Micheala <Micheala.Mitchell@ct.gov> 
Cc: Kyisha Velazquez <kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org> 
Subject: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 

 
Hi Micheala,  
 
I am working with Kyisha Velazquez to pull together some of the data you have requested. I just wanted to 
reach out to you to ask if it is acceptable to submit this information via email or would you need it to be mailed?
 
Thank you,  
 
 
--  
Jessica Mommens 
Operations Supervisor 
Integrated Wellness Group 
203-387-9400 Ext: 303 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Mitchell, Micheala
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:40 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: DTR-32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. (5)

Barbara, 
 
Would you mind adding this correspondence to the record?  Thank you. 
 
Micheala 
 
 

From: Mitchell, Micheala  
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 1:45 PM 
To: 'kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org' <kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org> 
Subject: DTR‐32155 Integrated Wellness Group, LLC. 
 
Dear Ms. Velazquez, 
 
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding Integrated Wellness Group, LLC (Petitioner).  I write to request 
that you do the following on behalf of the Petitioner: 
 

1.  Provide copies of each license currently held by the Petitioner (individual and facility licenses).   
2.  Identify the type(s) of license(s) sought by the Petitioner, if applicable. 
3.  Identify the type(s) of services that the Petitioner currently provides. 
4.  Differentiate the services that Petitioner currently provides from the services that you propose to provide once 

the new project is initiated. 
 
Thank you, 
Micheala L. Mitchell 
Staff Attorney 
State of Connecticut 
Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13‐HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone:  (860) 418‐7055 
Email:  micheala.mitchell@ct.gov 

     
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and 
entity named as recipients in the message. If you are not an intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from any 
computer. Do not deliver, distribute, or copy this message, and do not disclose its contents or take action in reliance on the information it contains. Thank you. 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:06 PM
Subject: Relayed: Determination

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 
 
kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org (kvelazquez@integratedwellnessgroup.org) 
 
Subject: Determination 
 


